**CALL-IN INFORMATION:** This meeting is available to the public through the following toll-free call-in number: 888-889-5014 conference call access code number 5933738. Any interested member of the public may call this number and listen to the meeting. Callers can expect to incur charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines, and CNCS will not refund any incurred charges. Callers will incur no charge for calls they initiate over land-line connections to the toll-free telephone number. Replays are generally available one hour after a call ends. The toll-free phone number for the replay is 866-507-3580, replay passcode 3603. The end replay date is May 29, 2013, 10:59 p.m. (CT).

STATUS: Open.

# **MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:**

- I. Chair's Opening Comments
  - a. Call to Order, Welcome, and Preview of Today's Meeting Agenda
  - b. Introduction and Acknowledgements
- c. Summary of Retreat
- II. Committee Reports
- III. Consideration of Previous Meeting's Minutes
- IV. CEO Report
- V. Acknowledgement of Board Member Transitions
- VI. Discussions, Deliberations and Official Actions
- VII. Public Comments

VIII. Final Comments and Adjournment Members of the public who would like to comment on the business of the Board may do so in writing or in person. Individuals may submit written comments to <code>jmauk@cns.gov</code> subject line: MAY 2013 CNCS BOARD MEETING by 4:00 p.m. (ET) on May 10, 2013. Individuals attending the meeting in person who would like to comment will be asked to sign-in upon arrival. Comments are requested to be limited to 2 minutes.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: The Corporation for National and Community Service provides reasonable accommodations to individuals with disabilities where appropriate. Anyone who needs an interpreter or other accommodation should notify Ida Green at *igreen@cns.gov* or 202–606–6861 by 5 p.m. (ET) on May 10, 2013.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION: Jenny Mauk, Special Assistant to the CEO, Corporation for National and Community Service, 1201 New York Avenue NW., Washington, DC 20525. Phone: (202) 606–6615. Fax: (202) 606–3460. TTY: (800) 833–3722. Email: jmauk@cns.gov.

Dated: May 8, 2013.

### Valerie Green,

General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2013-11270 Filed 5-8-13; 4:15 pm]

BILLING CODE 6050-28-P

# **DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE**

# Department of the Navy

# Meeting of the Secretary of the Navy Advisory Panel

**AGENCY:** Department of the Navy, DoD. **ACTION:** Notice of Open Meeting via Audio Conferencing.

SUMMARY: The Secretary of the Navy (SECNAV) Advisory Panel will discuss recommendations from the Naval Research Advisory Committee on "How Autonomy can Transform Naval Operations" and "Lightening the Information Load".

**DATES:** The Audio Conference will be held on May 13, 2013 from 10:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

**ADDRESSES:** 1000 Navy Pentagon, Washington, DC 20350–1000. Pentagon Conference Room 4B746.

This will be an audio conference. The SECNAV Advisory Panel Staff will have access to one line open to the public, in the conference room 4B746.

Public access is limited due to the Pentagon Security requirements. Any individual wishing to attend or dial into the audio conference should contact LCDR John Halttunen at 703-695-3042 or Captain Peter Brennan at 703-695-3032 no later than May 8, 2013. Members of the public who do not have Pentagon access will be required to also provide Name, Date of Birth and Social Security number by May 8, 2013 in order to obtain a visitor badge. Public transportation is recommended as public parking is not available. Members of the public wishing to attend this event must enter through the Pentagon's Metro Entrance between 9:00 a.m. and 9:30 a.m. where they will need two forms of identification in order to receive a visitors badge and meet their escort. Members will then be escorted to Room 4B746 to attend the open sessions of the Advisory Panel. Members of the Public shall remain with designated escorts at all times while on the Pentagon Reservation. Members of the public will be escorted back to the Pentagon Metro Entrance upon completion of the meeting.

# FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Captain Peter Brennan, SECNAV Advisory Panel, 1000 Navy Pentagon, Washington, DC 20350–1000, 703–695– 3032.

#### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Individuals or interested groups may submit written statements for consideration by the SECNAV Advisory Panel at any time or in response to the agenda of a scheduled meeting. All requests must be submitted to the Designated Federal Officer at the address detailed below.

If the written statement is in response to the agenda mentioned in this meeting notice then the statement, if it is to be considered by the Panel for this meeting, must be received at least five days prior to the meeting in question.

The Designated Federal Officer will review all timely submissions with the SECNAV Advisory Panel Chairperson, and ensure they are provided to members of the SECNAV Advisory Panel before the meeting that is the subject of this notice.

To contact the Designated Federal Officer, write to: Designated Federal Officer, SECNAV Advisory Panel, 1000 Navy Pentagon, Washington, DC 20350, 703–695–3032.

Dated: May 1, 2013.

# D. G. Zimmerman,

Lieutenant Commander, Office of the Judge Advocate General, U.S. Navy, Federal Register Liaison Officer.

[FR Doc. 2013-11161 Filed 5-9-13; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3810-FF-P

# **DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY**

# U.S. Energy Information Administration

# **Proposed Change to Data Protection**

**AGENCY:** U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA), U.S. Department of Energy (DOE).

**ACTION:** Notice and Request for Review and Comment.

SUMMARY: This notice pertains to Forms EIA-3, the Quarterly Coal Consumption and Quality Report-Manufacturing and Transformation/Processing Coal Plants and Commercial and Institutional Coal Users; EIA-5, the Quarterly Coal Consumption and Quality Report-Coke Plants; EIA-7A, the Coal Production and Preparation Report—Coal Mines and Preparation Plants; and EIA-8A, the Coal Stocks Report-Traders and Brokers. EIA proposes to change and strengthen the data protection provisions on Forms EIA-3, EIA-5, EIA-7A, and EIA-8A.

No changes are proposed for the standby surveys Forms: EIA-1, Weekly Coal Monitoring Report-General Industries and Blast Furnaces; EIA-4, Weekly Coal Monitoring Report-Coke